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The more | read about the proposal it is clear that the site is not suitable for a facility this size. The negative
environmental and health impacts on the surrounding areas (including residential and schools) alone is
alarming. The fact that a generalised fire report was considered adequate is also alarming. For a recycling
centre this size detailed reports including the consideration of the safety of residents in regards to their long
term effects on their health and on fire response as well as daily impacts of traffic needs to be analysed by
specialist consultants. The answer is simply to move the facility to a more suitable site with a larger border
away from the community.






